dedicated on the 29th of September of that year. The Women's Auxiliary Society provided a large part of the money required for the building and furnishing.

Soon after the completion of this building for which she had longed and labored, Madame Tanner was taken to her reward.

From 1853 till 1880 the Principals of



Rev. C. A. Tanner 1871-1874



Rev. Charles Roux 1854-1859 the Girls Schoo were Mrs. Moret, Mrs.

Bergeon, Mrs. Richard, Miss Flühmann, Miss Wythe and Miss Cairns.

During all these years Dr. Taylor, Dr. Wilkes, James Court, John Dougall and John Redpath were foremost in every effort to advance the work of the Society and the chapel is graced by a mural tablet placed there by grateful